
Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, Eire 

T t353 53 916 0600 
F t353 53 916 0699 
E infoQepa le 

LY ' ~vww epa ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

Dear M r .  Finch 

I wish to inform you that tlie Agency received a request from Guardian Environmental Sei-vices 
Limited for a Technical Amendment. under Section 42(B)1 of the Waste h4anagenient Acts, 1996 to- 
2010, to their existing licence for tlie above mentioned facility. 

I ani to advise that the .4gency has considered the request for an amendmen( and a decision has been 
made to amend Licence. Reg N o -  W O  122-0 1 

Program me 0 ffi c er- 
Office of Clirnatc.  L icens ing  & liesource LI.;e 

Encl. 
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I \vis11 to inform >QLI that the Agcncy i-ecei\.ed a irequest t i -or i i  Guai-dim t.n\~it-onmental Sei-\ ices 
Limitcd for  a l'echnioal ..\iiiendiiient. tindel- Secrion 13( B )  1 of [lie \?'aste Llanagement ,Acts. 1 c19b tc 
2010: to their existing licence foi- the aboLe mentioned facllit,. 

I am to aduse  that the Agency has considet-ed the q u e s t  for- an amendment and a decision has heen 
made to amend Licence. Reg No. WO 122-0 1 
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Dear M r .  O'C'oiiiior. 

I wish to inform you that the :\gency i-ecei\.ed a request fi-om Guardian En\,ironmeiital Scrwces 
Limited for a Technical i\meiidineiit. under Section 42(B) 1 of the \!'ask Management .Acts. I006 to 
2010. to their existing liceiice tbi- the atx~ve mentioned facility. 

I ani to advise tha t  thc. Agency lias consitlei-et1 the i -cqut~t  foi- an amendmeiit and a decision lias lieeii 
made to amend I.icciice. Iicz Nm \\:O 127-0 1 

Encl 
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Deal- I\.,1i-. L ~ t l n n l n f  

I \\)ish to infot-iii  ~ O L I  ~1iat  [lie :\genc~. i-ecei\,ed a request fi-oni ( I i i i i i - d i a i i  E i i \  ironmental S e n  ices 
Limited foi- ii Technical :\iiiendiiieiit. tinder Section 12(l3) 1 of (lie \\'astc Management Acts. I9Y6 to 
20 10. to their existing licence for the above mentioned facility. 

1 am to ad\.ise that the :\pency has considered the irequest foi- an ainendnient and  a decision has been 
iiiade to amend 1.icericz. lieg No: WO 122-0 1. 

Encl 
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1 \vish to inform yoii that the .4gcricy received a t-eqiies[ ft-om Guardian t:n\~ironnientul Seinices 
1-imited fot- a Technical .4niendinent, under Section 42(B) I of the Waste hlanageinent Acts. 1996 to 
20 10. to their existing licence I?)I- h e  a b o w  mentioned facility. 

I a m  to advise that the :\\gency I i a ~  cansidered (lie reqiiest toi- an amendniciit and a decision has heen 
made I O  amend Licence. Iicg No L\'O 122-0 1 

Please tilid eiiclcised a copy n!' (lie l'oi-mal Technical Amendnient \A,Iiicli \\;as issued to the above 
licencce. l 'he 1-echnical ~\iiiendiiieiit should  he read i n  conltiiiction \\.it11 the existing \\!aste Licciicc 
Reg. N o .  L\'O 122-0 I 

Encl 
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
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1 wish t o  inform you that the Agent). received a irequest from Guardian En\;ii-oniiiental Sei-\.ices 
Limited l'or a Tectinical Amendment. under Section 42(B) 1 of the Waste Manageiiient Acts. 1996 to 
201 0, to their erist ins licence foi- 11ic aha\-e mentioned facility. 

1 am to ilti\,ise that t he  .i\geiic) has considered the request Col- an ainendinent and a decision has been 
niade to amcnd I Iccncc. Reg N n  \\'Cl 121-01 
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Headquarters PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford Ireland 

Ceanncheathru Bosta Pold 3000 
Eastat Chaislean BhaiIe Sheain 
Contae Loch Garmdn Eire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
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1 \\ ish to inform you t h a t  tlie Agency recei\.ed a irequest li-om Gtiai-cliaii I ' i i \ . i i -o i i i i i i . i i (n l  Sci-\,iccs 
Liniiteci [or a Technical ,4mendment. undei- Section 42(B) 1 of the Waste  1\Zanageinent Acts .  1906 to 
20 I O .  to their existing licence foi- the abo\.e mentioned facility. 

I am to aduse  that the Agency has considered tlie i-equest for an amendment and  a decision has been 
made ti) anieiid Licmice. Reg No: \VO 122-0 1 

Please liiici enclosed ;I copy of tlie till-mal l~eclinical :\niendiiicnt I\ hicli \viis issued to the abo\-r 
Iicencee 
Re: No. L\'U 171-0 1 

The Technical Amencliiicnt .sIiotild be read in coiiluiicticlii \I i t l i  thc existing Waste Licence 

Encl  



Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
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County Wexford, Ireland 
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Dear h l r  Culleton 

I wish to inforin y o u  that the Agency i-ecei\,ed a I-equest fi-oni (iuardian Eii\-ii-onmeiital Ser\.ices 
Limited tbr a Technical Ainendment, under Section 42(B) I of the Waste blanagement Acts. 1996 to 
20 IO. to their existing licence foi- die abo\.e mentioned facility. 

I a m  to ad\,ise that  the .-\geiic>. has considered the req~iest for i i i i  amendment and a decision has been 
made ( ( I  a m e n d  I icciicc. Key No. \ \ 'U 17?-0 1 

Encl .  


